

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Surname: STEJFA
2. First names: JAN
3. Date of birth: February 16, 1961
4. Nationality: Czech
5. Civil status: Married
6. Education:

<i>Institution</i>	University of Chemistry and Technology, Prague
<i>Date</i>	1994 - 1995
<i>Degrees</i>	Professional Development Certificate in Cleaner Production

<i>Institution</i>	University of Chemistry and Technology, Prague
<i>Date</i>	1981 - 1986
<i>Degrees</i>	Master Degree - Chemical Engineer

7. Language skills: (1= basic, 5= fluent)

<i>Language</i>	<i>Passive</i>	<i>Spoken</i>	<i>Written</i>
<i>Czech</i>	5	5	5
<i>English</i>	5	5	4
<i>German</i>	2	2	2
<i>Croatian</i>	3	3	2
<i>Russian</i>	3	2	1

8. Membership of professional bodies:
 - Association of Managers for Cleaner Production
 - Member of the Center for Environmental Analyses
 - Leader of a Working Group for Economic and Cross Media Issues in the frame of Integrated Prevention and Pollution Control (IPPC)
9. Other skills: Microsoft Office, Power Point, etc.
10. Present position: Environmental Consultant
11. Years within the company: 4

12. Key qualifications:

Cleaner Production, Environmental Management Systems, Best Available Techniques, Waste Treatment and Disposal, Environmental Investments Providing, etc.

13. Specific experience (in non-EU countries):

<i>Country</i>	<i>Date</i>	<i>Name and brief description of the project</i>
Croatia	2003	UNIDO Project: Transfer of Environmentally Sound Technology (TEST) in the Danube River Basin
Romania	2002	Ecolinks project: Improved Water Management at S.C. ARECA S.A., Bucharest, for Decreasing Water Consumption and Compliance with Norms for Effluent Discharge
Croatia	2001	Environmental Management System Introduction in Power Plant Rijeka
DPR Korea	2000	One-month Evaluation Mission for the UNDP project "Industrial Environment Management Programme"
Croatia	2000	Ecolinks Project: "Regional Cleaner Production Project in Osijek-Baranja County", in which took part 8 industrial enterprises
Croatia	1997 - 1999	Two long – term Cleaner Production Projects, in which took part 17 industrial enterprises
Czech Republic		domestic experience

14. Professional Experience Record:

<i>Date</i>	2000 - date
<i>Location</i>	Prague
<i>Company</i>	Environmental Consultancy
<i>Position</i>	Principal
<i>Description</i>	Environmental consulting service

<i>Date</i>	1995 - 2000
<i>Location</i>	Prague
<i>Company</i>	Czech Cleaner Production Center
<i>Position</i>	Deputy Director
<i>Description</i>	Cleaner Production, Environmental Management Systems

<i>Date</i>	1992 - 1995
<i>Location</i>	Prague
<i>Company</i>	Chemical Safety Center
<i>Position</i>	Chemist, Waste Treatment Technologist
<i>Description</i>	Waste treatment and recycling, environmental consulting service, environmental accident service

<i>Date</i>	1989 - 1992
<i>Location</i>	Prague
<i>Company</i>	Mitas
<i>Position</i>	Technologist, Deputy Production Manager
<i>Description</i>	Rubber tires production

<i>Date</i>	1986 - 1989
<i>Location</i>	Prague
<i>Company</i>	Chemoprojekt
<i>Position</i>	Project Officer
<i>Description</i>	Measurement and controlling systems in waste water treatment facilities and energy plants

15. Others

Selected Publications / Papers:

- Methodical Handbook for Industrial Enterprises – Cleaner Production
- EMAS –Handbook for Local Governments and Municipalities
- IPPC - Handbook for Government and Local-Government
- National Cleaner Production Programme for Czech Government

Selected Project references:

- Cleaner Production introduction in 35 enterprises
- Environmental Management System, Quality Management System and Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems introduction in 9 enterprises
- Phare Twinning Project – Institutional Provision for IPPC in the Czech Republic, part 2.3. Simulation Game
- Phare Project – Best Available Techniques Indicators and their Statistical Monitoring
- Phare Project – Implications of the IPPC and BAT Concept for the Czech Republic
- Development of a proposal for assessment of applications for financing from Czech State Environmental Fund
- Development of a proposal for assessment of applications for financing from NEFCO (Nordic Environment Finance Corporation)
- County Conception for Waste Management for the Vysocina County, Czech Republic
- Aarhus Business and Environment Initiative II” - Eco-efficiency in the Czech Republic